
 
 

 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

SPECIAL LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE  
 

Tuesday, 18th May, 2021, 7.00 pm - MS Teams 
 
Members: Councillors Sarah Williams (Chair), Luke Cawley-Harrison and 
Peter Mitchell  
 
Quorum: 3 
 
5. APPLICATION FOR A NEW APPLICATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE AT 

TACO BELL, 1 & 2 GLADSTONE HOUSE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD GREEN, 
LONDON N15  (PAGES 1 - 2) 
 
 

 
Emma Perry, Principal Committee Co-ordinator 
Tel – 020 8489 3427 
Fax – 020 8881 5218 
Email: emma.perry@haringey.gov.uk 
 
John Jones  
Monitoring Officer (Interim) 
River Park House, 225 High Road, Wood Green, N22 8HQ 
 
Thursday, 13 May 2021 
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From: Christopher Rees-Gay <  
Sent: 30 April 2021 13:38 
To: Licensing <Licensing@haringey.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: RESIDENTIAL REPRESENTATIONS- Application for a Premises Licence- Taco Bell, 1-2 
Gladstone House, High Road, Wood Green, London, N22 6JS (WK/493154) [PM-AC.FID4749731] 
 
Afternoon Daliah, 
  
  
After considering the representations received my client is willing to offer the below further conditions: 
  
-Litter picks directly outside the premises and within the store’s outside seating area will take place 3 
times per day.  A log will be kept recording the time of each litter pick and the initials of the litter 
picker; 
-During the hours of operation of the premises, the licence holder shall ensure sufficient measures are 
in place to remove and prevent business waste arising or accumulating in the area immediately 
outside the premises (except at allocated collection times agreed with the Waste Management 
provider). 
-The toilets will be available to customers at all times the premises is open to the public. 
-Notices shall be prominently displayed at any area used for smoking requesting patrons to respect 
the needs of local residents and use the area quietly. 
  
If the above could please be circulated to those that submitted a representation. 
  
Many thanks 
  
Chris  
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